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Administration
Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resougte Use /é’
PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford

IR

16 March 2011

RE: Withdrawal of Waste Llicence Review application W0146-03 in
Accordance with Article 21 of the Waste Management (Licensing)

Regulations 2004

Dear Sirs .
oo%

I refer to the waste licence review application subré‘i%\ted by this office on behalf of
our client Greenstar Holdings Ltd. on Decemt@ér&\?d 2008. I also refer to recent
correspondences from the Office of Cllmatgﬁ}%%ensmg & Resource Use Dated 23™
February 2011. \Q S

R
Greenstar understands that, ap@r}‘( QQ?rom acknowledgement of receipt of
documentation and change of the g@ No., processing of the application has not
proceeded. Seeing as, on beh@‘tf*b our chent we are about to lodge another
waste licence review applicatio EB?’ the same site it seems logical and practical that
we now withdraw the appllcaég&ﬂ lodged on December 23 2008.

Therefore, on behalf of ouf-’cllent Greenstar holdings Ltd, we wish to withdraw the
said application. We understand that, as a matter of course, when an application is
withdrawn without it being processed by the Agency, our client is entitled to a
refund of up to 50% of the fee submitted. We thus respectfully apply, on behalf of

our client, for the refund.

We also ask you to note in advance that, when submitting the forthcoming review
application, we will ask the Agency to take into account the remaining 50% of the
2008 fee and effectively waive part of the forthcoming application fee.

If you require any further information, Please contact the undersigned or Ms,
Margaret Heavey, Head of Strategic Planning, Greenstar Ltd, Ballyogan Road,
Sandyford, Dublin 18.

/@rs falthfully

’g a«/b’Sulhvan
~or and on behalf of Fehily Timoney & Company

Ms. Margaret Heavey

CORE HOUSE, POULADUFF ROAD, CORK, IRELAND
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